

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1500

Page 4, line 16, replace "North Dakota state" with "research"

Page 7, line 4, remove the overstrike over "among"

Page 8, line 27, remove "university of"

Page 8, line 28, replace "North Dakota governing board, the North Dakota state" with "research"

Page 8, line 28, remove the second underscored comma

Page 9, line 5, remove "public"

Page 9, line 5, replace "three" with "two"

Page 9, line 6, after the first "The" insert "research"

Page 9, line 6, remove "of North Dakota"

Page 9, line 6, remove ". The"

Page 9, line 7, replace "North Dakota state university governing board shall govern" with "and"

Page 9, line 9, remove "public"

Page 9, line 13, replace "The university of North Dakota" with "Each"

Page 9, line 13, replace "twelve" with "fourteen"

Page 9, line 14, replace "nine" with "eleven"

Page 9, line 15, remove "The North Dakota state university governing board consists of twelve members."

Page 9, remove lines 16 through 18

Page 9, line 19, remove "4."

Page 9, line 20, replace "five" with "six"

Page 9, line 26, replace "nonresident voting member must" with "maximum of two voting members may be nonresidents who do not"

Page 9, line 27, remove ", unless fewer than three voting members"

Page 9, line 28, remove "on the board are nonresidents"

Page 9, line 29, remove "of higher education governing boards"

Page 9, after line 30, insert:

- "3. A full-time employee of the office of higher education or any institution of higher education, including private and tribal institutions, in North Dakota may not serve on a higher education governing board until at least two years after the end of the employee's period of employment."

Page 10, line 1, replace "5." with "4."

Page 10, line 1, replace "4" with "2"

Page 10, after line 10, insert:

- "5. In addition to the requirements of subsection 2, on the research university governing board:
- a. No more than four board members may hold a degree from the university of North Dakota;
 - b. No more than four board members may hold a degree from North Dakota state university;
 - c. At least two board members must not hold a degree from the university of North Dakota or North Dakota state university;
 - d. The student member must alternate each term between a student from the university of North Dakota and a student from North Dakota state university.
 - e. The faculty and staff member may not represent the same institution during a term. For a term beginning in an even-numbered year, the faculty member shall represent the university of North Dakota, and the staff member shall represent North Dakota state university. For a term beginning in an odd-numbered year, the faculty member shall represent North Dakota state university, and the staff member shall represent the university of North Dakota."

Page 11, line 1, after "Each" insert "odd-numbered"

Page 11, line 2, remove "and the student government organization of North"

Page 11, line 3, remove "Dakota state university each"

Page 11, line 4, after the second "the" insert "research university"

Page 11, line 4, remove "of the respective"

Page 11, line 5, remove the first "university"

Page 11, line 5, remove "from each university"

Page 11, line 6, remove "for the university"

Page 11, after line 6, insert:

- "3. Each even-numbered year, by a date chosen by the governor, the student government organization of North Dakota state university shall submit at least two, but no more than four nominees for the student member of the research university governing board. The governor shall appoint one nominee as the student member of the governing board."

Page 11, line 15, replace "The" with "In accordance with subdivision e of subsection 5 of section 15-10.5-03, the"

Page 11, line 15, replace "and" with "or"

Page 11, line 15, replace "organizations each" with "organization and the North Dakota state university faculty or staff organization"

Page 11, line 15, remove "one"

Page 11, line 16, replace "member" with "members"

Page 11, line 16, after "the" insert "research"

Page 11, line 16, remove "of North Dakota"

Page 11, line 17, replace "university of North Dakota" with "universities they represent"

Page 11, remove lines 18 through 20

Page 13, line 22, remove "For the university of North Dakota governing board and the North Dakota state"

Page 13, removes lines 23 and 24

Page 13, line 25, replace "advanced" with "Maintain a system of common course numbering and transferability agreements among institutions of higher education"

Page 14, line 12, remove "and"

Page 14, line 20, after "education" insert "; and

aa. Utilize the core technology services provided under section 15-10.5-47 and ensure the institutions governed by the board utilize the core technology services"

Page 14, line 28, replace "**Executive director and support**" with "**Support**"

Page 14, line 30, after "The" insert "staff of the office of higher education shall provide support services for the"

Page 14, line 30, remove "shall appoint an executive director"

Page 14, remove line 31

Page 15, line 1, remove "the board shall report to the executive director"

Page 15, line 2, after "the" insert "research"

Page 15, line 2, remove "of North Dakota"

Page 15, line 2, remove "and"

Page 15, line 3, remove "North Dakota state university governing board, respectively"

Page 15, line 5, replace "boards" with "board"

Page 15, line 6, replace "**Executive director and support**" with "**Support**"

Page 15, line 7, remove "executive director of the community and regional institutions governing board and the"

Page 17, line 6, remove "1."

Page 17, line 7, remove ", an additional member appointed by the community and"

Page 17, line 8, remove "regional institutions governing board."

Page 17, remove lines 10 through 13

Page 17, line 16, replace "among" with "between"

Page 17, line 20, replace "among" with "between"

Page 23, line 2, after "the" insert "research"

Page 23, line 2, remove "of North Dakota"

Page 23, line 16, replace "North Dakota state" with "research"

Page 35, line 31, after "for" insert "higher education governing boards and"

Page 49, line 4, after "**education**" insert "**research**"

Page 49, line 4, remove "**of North Dakota** "

Page 49, line 5, after "education" insert "research"

Page 49, line 5, remove "of North Dakota"

Page 49, line 12, after "**education**" insert "**research**"

Page 49, line 12, remove "**of North Dakota**"

Page 49, line 14, after "education" insert "research"

Page 49, line 14, remove "of North Dakota"

Page 49, line 22, after "education" insert "research"

Page 49, line 22, remove "of North Dakota"

Page 50, line 8, after "education" insert "research"

Page 50, line 8, remove "of North Dakota"

Page 50, line 19, replace "North Dakota state" with "research"

Page 51, line 3, replace "North Dakota state" with "research"

Page 51, line 12, replace "North Dakota state" with "research"

Page 51, line 27, replace "North Dakota state" with "research"

Page 52, line 7, replace "North Dakota state" with "research"

Page 52, line 15, replace "North Dakota state" with "research"

Page 52, line 28, replace "North Dakota state" with "research"

Page 53, line 3, replace "North Dakota state" with "research"

Page 53, line 11, replace "North Dakota state" with "research"

Page 71, line 24, after "education" insert "research"

Page 71, line 24, remove "of North Dakota"

Page 71, line 29, after "education" insert "research"

Page 71, line 29, remove "of North Dakota"

Page 72, line 20, after "~~education~~" insert "research"

Page 72, line 21, remove "of North Dakota"

Page 72, line 23, after "the" insert "research"

Page 72, line 23, remove "of North Dakota"

Page 73, line 1, after "~~education~~" insert "research"

Page 73, line 1, remove "of North Dakota"

Page 73, line 15, after "~~education~~" insert "research"

Page 73, line 15, remove "of North Dakota"

Page 73, line 19, after "~~to~~" insert "research"

Page 73, line 19, remove "of North"

Page 73, line 20, remove "Dakota"

Page 73, line 29, after "~~education~~" insert "research"

Page 73, line 29, remove "of North Dakota"

Page 74, line 5, after "~~education~~" insert "research"

Page 74, line 5, remove "of North Dakota"

Page 74, line 15, after "~~to~~" insert "research"

Page 74, line 15, remove "of North Dakota"

Page 74, line 22, after "the" insert "research"

Page 74, line 22, remove "of North Dakota"

Page 74, line 30, after "~~education~~" insert "research"

Page 74, line 30, remove "of North Dakota"

Page 110, line 5, replace "North Dakota state" with "research"

Page 136, line 26, after "~~education~~" insert "research"

Page 136, line 26, remove "of North Dakota"

Page 136, line 26, remove "or North Dakota state"

Page 136, line 27, remove "university governing board"

Renumber accordingly